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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
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NOTTCE OF AWARD (NOA)

MR. MARK IAN JULONGBAYAN
Account Executive
HOTEL DOMINIQUE,INC.
Km. 55 Aguinaldo National Highway
Brgy. Maitim ll East, Tagaytray City

Dear Mr. Julongbayan:

This is to informyou that upon the recommendation of the Bids andAwards Committee
(BAC), we hereby award to Hotel Dominique, Inc. the contract for Procurement of
Venue, Meals, and Accommodation for the Conductof OIMB's Performance Review,
Assessment and Execution Planning Workshop in theamountof Six Hundred Ninety-
six Thousand one Hundred Fifty-Five Pesos onry (php696,1s5.00).

NOA shall be concuned within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within same period and failure to do so shall
constitutesufficientgroundforthe cancellation of thisAward withoutprejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

FELIX WILLI UENTEBELLA
Undersecretary
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